
Shori, Sunil
3/13/2012 12:00:18 AM
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

From:
Sent:
To:

RedactedCc:
Bcc: ----------------------------------
Subject: RE: Data Request Contacts

Shilpa,

Attached are some edits to your document. Once you let me know these work on your end, I'll work to 
finalize on my end and let you know. I also want to stress that we need to not only resolve what 
mailbox we submit requests into to, but also to whom the responses would be sent.

Thanks, Shilpa.

Sunil

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com] 
Sent: Tue 3/6/2012 9:57 AM 
To: Shori, Sunil 
Cc: Redacted
Subject: RE: Data Request Contacts

Sunil,

The attachment has been updated to be more clear that Distribution Incidents/Audits will be 
handled like Transmission Incident/Audits through the Larry/Larry mailbox. Let us know if 
you have other suggested changes.

Thanks.

Shilpa

SB GT&S 0483482

mailto:SRRd@pge.com


From: Ramaiya, ShilpaR
Sent: Wednesday, February 29,2012 6:17 PM
To: 'Shori, Sunil'
Ce: | Redacted
Subject: RE: Data Request Contacts

Sunil,

Thanks. We agree with your point that distribution incidents and audits would be handled 
through the Larry/Larry incident mailbox. If that is not clear in the document, we will fix it. 
We want to use the GRC mailbox for any questions related to our spending, plans for 
distribution investment/replacement, system data, analysis, etc.

We’ll make that change and let us know if you have others.

Shilpa

From: Shori, Sunil [mailto:s'uiiil.shori@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, February 29,2012 6:10 PM 
To: Ramaiva. ShilpaR 
Ce: I Redacted
Subject: RE: Data Request Contacts

Shilpa,

Thank you for ioll*r mg iq 
issues are being d'i crua) in 
process (i.e,, incidents, nud 
have. As for forwarding this to our group, I’ll take care of that once we are ready.

j on this matter. One question I already have is why certain distribution related 
ito the GRC process? Why can’t they be left with the general distribution 
its, etc.)? W e’ll soon let you know of any other questions/comments we may

Thanks, Shilpa.

SB GT&S 0483483

mailto:s'uiiil.shori@cpuc.ca.govl


Sunil

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com1
Sent: Wednesday, February 29,2012 3:09 PM
To: Shori, Sunil
Cc: ] Redacted |
Subject: Data Request Contacts

Sunil,

As a follow-up to our conversation last week, attached is a draft of the ‘cheat sheet’ for data 
requests submitted to PG&E. We welcome your feedback and questions.

If this works for you, how should we get this out to others at CPSD? Will you forward it to 
them?

Thanks.

Shilpa

415-973-3186

SB GT&S 0483484

mailto:SRRd@pge.com1

